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DATE: March 9, 2010
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Keino Young, Senior Attommey, Office of the General Counsel .
Richard P. Redemann, Professional Engineer 111, Division of Econgmic Regulation
Stanley D. Rieger, Utilities System/Engineering Specialist, DWISIJ of Economic

Regulation Y.\

RE: Docket No. 080642-GU - Petition of Florida Public Utilities Company to resolve a
territorial dispute with Peoples Gas System.

Pursuant to Section 2.07(C)(2)(d)(4), of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff
requests that Docket No. 080642-GU be closed administratively. The docket was opened on
October 15, 2008, to address a petition filed by Florida Public Utilities Company (“FPUC”).
FPUC filed its petition requesting that the Commission resolve a territorial dispute between
FPUC and Peoples Gas System. On March 8, 2010, FPUC gave notice of its withdrawal and
requested a voluntary dismissal of its petition, which was filed in this docket on March 9, 2010.
ion has taken no action on FPUC’s petition and staff is not aware of any pending
issues that need toNpe addressed by the Commission regarding the filing. Therefore, the docket
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